From: Brent J. Libby

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:55 AM
To: Amanda L. Lessard

Cc: Jason T. Burke; John K. Wescott
Subject: Turning Leaf

Hi Amanda,

On the Turning Leaf development......

1. Where does the project stand for upgrades to the traffic lights and intersection at River and
3027 Left turns onto to turning leaf from the westbound side of the intersection are not
pleasant.

2. Additionally, I'm curious if a no left off Drive In lane onto 302 is a consideration. 302 between
River Rd and Brookhaven has become the next traffic challenge and certainly an area of
concern from my perspective.

3. With the water main extension that should cover water supply

4. Building D and E we need to discussion for access, it looks like we will only have apparatus
access on the parking lot side and as always with the parking, sidewalk and setback it will be
tough to access the roof and for only one side.

Thanks,
Brent

Brent J. Libby, Chief
Windham Fire-Rescue

375 Gray Road

Windham, Maine 04062
207-892-1911 x2
bjlibby@windhammaine.us
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